Pakedge Device and Software Inc.

Declaration of Product Modifications
Date: 2015/08/31

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: SLY-WK1X22, originally granted on
04/14/2015.

The differences are listed as below:

Change # 1: Original grant compliance band 1 and bans 3, this C2PC is add the frequency band of
band 2a and band 2C by software.

Change # 2: All other hardware is identical with original granted.

Sincerely,

D"

Victor Pak/ CEO

Pakedge Device and Software Inc.
Tel: 650-385-8710

Fax: 650-685-5520

Email: vic@pakedge.com




